



## ***Transfer Station Committee***

### **AGENDA**

---

Tuesday, May, 28<sup>th</sup> 2019

6:00 P.m.

Town Hall

***Tom Philippou, chair, Irene Congdon, Tessa David, Tim Kilhart, Libby Levison,  
Rich Maiore, Stu Sklar***

---

#### **New business**

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Public comment
3. Discussion: Response to new questions
4. Discussion: Updates from MassToss and MassDEP
5. Discussion: Volunteers for Transfer Station and Town Hall
6. Discussion: Next steps for promotion / implementation (cable PSA ?)
7. Discussion: Participation in Environmental Forum
8. Approve minutes
9. Proposed agenda items for next meeting

#### **Old business**

1. Discussion: Website revisions (WasteZero)
2. Discussion: Modify/fine tune options for SMART program in Harvard
3. Discussion: SMART implementation and publicizing information-
4. Discussion: Website improvements and educational materials development (ours)

***Next Meeting Scheduled Tuesday, June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2019 at 1:00pm***

*The listing of matters is of those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent that the law permits.*